
Online shopping is the way we now consume, and it has 
been like this for decades. Now we are so comfortable with 
buying online, we have even started buying our cars online. 

Manheim Online offers you the first chance to purchase several 
vehicles online before they are allocated to physical auctions. We 
want to provide you with the best opportunity to buy the cars you 
need! With our BidNow platform, our vehicles can be purchased 
through the bidding system.

The cars on our Manheim Online site are located all around Australia 
with new cars added daily! You are given the best range and the 
best times to purchase online in an easy to use bidding system. All 
you have to do is head to the Manheim Online landing page, choose 
the vehicle you want, and bid before the sale ends! 

All the vehicles are graded based on the condition and any repairs 
required. All the information is provided for you to make educated 
choices. They are separated into 3 categories - Gold, Silver and 
Bronze, so you can easily find what you’re looking to buy. 

Buying online 
So why should you buy online? 
IT SAVES TIME. Think about what you would do with your time if you 
didn’t have to attend a site to view or purchase a car? Or if you didn’t 
have to wait for weekly auctions? Think about the convenience of 
buying 24/7 from the comfort of your own office or home. Manheim 
Online is giving you time back in your day. Better yet, you don’t even 
have to come and pick the car up. Our National Transport service 
can bring the car to you from anywhere in the country if you choose.  

Stop wasting your time kicking tyres and inspecting cars. We have 
condition reports online for you to ensure you are educated on the 
interior and exterior condition of every vehicle. Manheim Online also 
have a BidNow dashboard in the “My Members” area where you 
can track the bids on multiple vehicles at one given time. We are 
making it easier for our customers to buy online. 

BUYING AND  
SELLING WITH 
MANHEIM ONLINE

How do I buy online? 
To start buying online today, all you need to do is be a Manheim 
Member, which is free and easy to set up. 

Once you are set up, or if you already are, simply go to:  
https://www.manheim.com.au/manheimonline to see the full range 
of assets on offer in the current time. 

You will see the full range of vehicles, no matter what the grade or 
condition. To tell the difference, look at “vehicle grade” on the listing. 
When you have seen a vehicle you like, you can place a bid. Manheim 
Online allows you to set a maximum bid which enables our system 
to do the bidding for you. When the specified bidding period ends, 
each vehicle will either be sold or referred to the highest bidder. If 
the vehicle you’re bidding on is referred, our Manheim Online team will 
negotiate with the seller on your behalf to ensure you get the best result. 

Want to start buying online? Contact your Account Manager today  
if you have any questions! 

Once you have won the item, it is all yours!! You can track your 
vehicles in the BidNow dashboard, which is found in the member’s 
area. Buying online is THAT easy! 
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grades 5 and  
ungraded



Selling online 
Better yet, you can even sell your cars on Manheim Online! Simply 
and easily. All you have to do is contact your Account Manager  
and our expert Manheim Online team will get your car online ready 
to sell. 

Selling online is instant, you don’t have to wait for the weekly auction 
for your car to be offered to thousands of customers People around 
the country can purchase your vehicle(s) from the comfort of their 
own home or office too!  
 
This will open your vehicle(s) to be seen by tens of thousands of our 
loyal customers and huge buying base. Think about the volume of 
people your vehicle can reach by advertising it as part of an online sale.  

Save time, save money and resources and start selling your assets 
online! Contact your Account Manager today for more information. 

Frequently Asked Questions 
How much does it cost to sell and buy vehicles online?
All our fees are listed on our website. Selling online is no different 
than any of our regular auction fees.

How do I put my vehicle online for sale?
Simply tell your Manheim Account Manager or representative,  
we’ll do the rest!

How can I tell when a car is on sale?
Use the BidNow dashboard, this lists all your current activity and will 
tell you if a vehicle has reached the sale price.

What if I want more information on a vehicle?
Our website contains all the information we think you need to buy  
confidently online, simply visit: www.manheim.com.au/manheimonline

What does Gold, Silver and Bronze mean?
Cars are categorised to make it easier to browse our range according 
to type of vehicle you may be looking for. Gold = Grade 1 & 2,  
Silver = Grade 3 & 4, Bronze = Grade 5 and Ungraded.

Grade 1 is the highest standard vehicle, low kms and near new 
with little to no faults. Ungraded means the vehicle has over 
100,000 kms and is more than 10 years old, there are too many 
faults to list them all, however the discerning buyer can easily find 
a bargain here!

More information can be found on our website and if you have 
any questions, one of our friendly sales staff will be more than 
happy to assist, just contact the relevant site.


